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DOCKETED

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT JAN 9 4 2003
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS
EASTERN DIVISION

FLEXI-MAT CORPORATION,
an Illinois corporation,

Plaintiff, Civil Ation No~ ~ T g
. 03Ch048
NEW EN.‘GLAND SERUM COMPANY, INC, JURY DEMANDED
:jkégspsfghigeﬁl;;orporatim, JUDGE F ALLME\{E{

Defendant. saidis nm;
N GATIXY:

r-':lh

R B

COMPLAINT
Plaintiff, Flexi-Mat Corporation (“Flexi-Mat™), by its undersigned altorneys, complains

. s -
against defendant New England Serum Company, Inc. d/b/a PetEdge (“New England Serum ) as

follows: ‘ --:;-‘
ORI
Nature and Statutory Basis of Action ({, P
1. This civil action arises under: (1) the Federal Patent Act, as providedmﬁ‘jr by 35

1.S.C. §§ 100, ef seq.; (2) the Federal Trademark Act, also known as the Lanham Act, as
provided for by 15 U.S.C. §§ 1051-1127,; (3) federal unfair competition under § 43(a) of the
Lanham Act, as provided for by 15 U.8.C. § 1125(a); (4) unfair competition under the common
law of the State of Illinois; (5) deceptive trade practices under the laws of the State of Illinois, as
provided for by 815 ILCS §§ 510/1, ef seq.; and (6) consumer fraud under the laws of the State

of Tllinois, as provided for by 815 ILCS §§ 505/1, ef seq.
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The Parties

2. Plaintiff Flexi-Mat i a corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of
the State of Illinois, having its principal place of business at 2244 South Western Ave., Chicago,
Illinois 60608. Flexi-Mat makes and sells pet beds and other products.

3. Upon information and belief, defendant New England Serum is a corporation duly
organized and existing under the laws of the State of Massachusetts, having its principal place of
business at 239 Newburyport Turnpike, Topsfield, Massachusetts 01983, New England Serum
sells pet beds and other pet products. New England Serum was and still is a customer of Flexi-
Mat and, in the past, has purchased Flexi-Mat’s patented pet beds and its CUDDLER brand
products, which are the subject of this action..

4. Upon information and belief, defendant New England Serum is doing business as

“PetEdge” in conncction with the sale of pet beds and other pet products.

Jurisdiction and Venue

5. Jurisdiction over Count I is expressly conferred on this Court under 35 U.5.C. §§
271 and 281 and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1338(a). Jurisdiction over Counts II and III is expressly
conferred on this Court under 15 U.8.C. § 1121 and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1338(a) and (b).
Jurisdiction over Counts IV-VI is conferred on this Court under 28 U.5.C, § 1338(b), as these
claims are joined with substantial and related claims under the Patent and Trademark Laws of the
United States, and the pendent jurisdiction of this Court,

6. Personal jurisdiction over defendant New England Serum is vested in this Court
since, upon information and belief, defendant has committed one or more of the acts complained
herein within the United States and within this state and district pursuant to 735 ILCS §§ 5/2-

201, ef seq. In particular, New England Serum has offered to sell and has sold in this district
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products that infringe the asserted patent and bear the infringing trademark.

7. Venue is proper in the United States District Court for the Northern District of
Illinois, Eastern Division, pursuant to 28 U.S5.C. 1391(b) and (¢) and 1400(b) because a
substantial part of the events or ormissions giving rise to the claims herein occurred in this district

and defendant New England Scrum has committed acts of infringement in this district.

Factual Background

8. United States Letters Patent No. 5,765,502 (“the ‘502 patent™), entitled “Pet Bed
With Removable Bolster,” was duly and legally issued by the United States Patent and
Trademark Office on June 16, 1998. A true and correct copy of the ‘502 patent is attached as
Exhibit A.

9. The inventor of the ‘502 patent , Scott Haugh, assigned to plaintiff Flexi-Mat lns
entire right, title and interest to this patent, including the right to pursue infringers and recover
for infringement of the *502 patent. Flexi-Mat owns the entire right, title and intcrest in and to
the 502 patent, including the right to sue and recover damages for infringement.

10.  Upon information and belief, defendant New England Serum d/b/a PetEdge has
caused to be published an advertisement in its catalogs for pet beds under the name “*Slumber
Pet™ Bolster Bed™ which beds are made substantially as described in the ‘502 patent See
Exhibit B. This advertisement constitutes an offer for sale.

11,  Defendant New England Serum has advertised and continues to advertise the

“Slumber Pet™ Bolster Bed” via the Internet at the URL www . PetEdge.com. See Group

Exhibit C. This advertisement, published on New England Serum’s web page, constitutes an

offer for sale.

12.  Plaintiff Flexi-Mat adopted and owns the trademark CUDDLER and is the owner
SACLIENTAZ01 300001 \COT§2144.4 3
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of U.S8. Registration No. 1,078,928 for the trademark CUDDLER, registered on December 6,
1977 for pet beds. A true and correct copy of the registration is attached as Exhibit D. This
Registration is in full force and effect on the U.S. Trademark Principal Register and constitutes
conclusive evidence of the validity of the CUDDLER mark and of Flexi-Mat's exclusive right to
use the CUDDLER mark in commerce in connection with pet beds (15 U.5.C. § 1115(b)).

13.  Plaintiff Flexi-Mat has used its CUDDLER. trademark in interstate commerce.

14.  In the past, New England Serum purchased CUDDLER pet beds from Flexi-Mat.
Notwithstanding plaintiff Flexi-Mat’s well-known and prior use of its CUDDLER trademark,
and without the authorization of Flexi-Mat, defendant New England Serum has used the
CUDDLER trademark in commerce in connection with the advertisement and sale of pet beds in
this district and elsewhere. See Group Exhibit E.

15. Delendant New England Serum has used the trademark CUDDLER and continues
to use the mark CUDDLER in connection with the sale of pet beds via the Internet at the URL

www.PetFdoe.com. Sce Group Exhibit E.

COUNT
Infringement of U.S. Patent No. 5,765,502

16. Plaintiff Flexi-Mat hereby incorporates the allegations of paragraphs 1-15 as if
fully set forth herein.

17.  New England Serum has infringed and/or has induced others to infringe and/or
has committed acts of contributory infringement of one or more claims of the ‘502 patent. New
England Serum’s infringing activities include, but are not limited to, oftering for sale and selling
pet beds under the name “Slumber Pet™ Bolster Beds.” See Exhibits B and C.

18.  Upon information and belief, defendant New England Serum’s infringement ol
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the *502 patent has been willful and deliberate.

19.  The availability of New England Serum’s infringing product has damaged Flexi-
Mat in several ways. For example, the patenled product sold by Flexi-Mat is no longer
exclusively available from Flexi-Mat and instead appears to be a commodity product also offered
by New England Serum. Therefore, Flexi-Mat’s patented product is less desirable to customers.
The commodity image is emphasized by the fact that New England Serum is offering the
infringing product at a substantially lower price than Flexi-Mat, and consequently, on
information and belief, diverting sales {from Flexi-Mat to New England Serum. See Exhibits B
and C.

20. As a consequence of the infringing activities of defendant New England Serum
regarding the ‘502 patent, plaintiff Flexi-Mat has suffered monetary damages and is entitled to
monetary damages pursuant to 35 U.8.C. § 284 in an amount yet to be determined.

21. As a consequence of the infringing activities of defendant New England Serum
rcgarding the ‘502 patent, plaintiff Flexi-Mat has suffered and will continue to suffer irreparable
harm unless New England Serum is enjoined by this Court.

COUNT II
Infringement of U.S. Trademark Registration No. 1,078,928

22, Plaintiff Flexi-Mat hereby incorporatcs the allegations of paragraphs 1-15 as if
fully set forth herein,

23. Defendant New England Serum uses the CUDDLER mark in commerce, in
connection with the advertisement and sale of pet beds. See Group Exhibit E.

24.  Defendant New England Serum’s use of the trademark CUDDLER is likely Lo

cause confusion and mistake, as well as to decelve the public. The foregoing conduct by New
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England Serum infringes Flexi-Mat’s trademark rights in its registered CUDDLER mark in
violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1114,

25.  Delendant New England Serum’s infringement of the CUDDLER mark is, upon
information and belief, in willful disregard of Flexi-Mat’s trademark rights and is dctrimental to
the good will and business reputation symbolized by the registered mark.

26.  Upon information and belief, defendant New England S8erum will continue to
infringe plaintiff Flexi-Mat’s CUDDLER mark, unless enjoined by the Court. These acts of
infringement have caused and will continue to cause further irreparable injury to plaintiff if New
England Serum is not restrained by the Court from further violation of plaintiff’s rights, for
which Flexi-Mat has no adequate remedy at law, as monetary damages are not adequatc or
readily calculable.

COUNT ili
Federal Unfair Competition

27.  Plaintiff Flexi-Mat hereby incorporates the allegations of paragraphs 1-15 as if
fully set forth herein.

28,  Defendant New England Serum’s advertising and promotion of goods of the type
identical to plaintiff Flexi-Mat’s goods, sold under the same or a confusingly similar mark,
constitutes a violation of § 43(a) of the Lanham Act (15 U.S.C. § 1125(a)) in that New England
Serum is using a false designation of origin, false or mislcading description of fact, or false or
misleading representation of fact which is likely to cause confusion, mistake or deception as to
the source, sponsorship or approval of the partics’ goods and as to New England Serum’s
affiliation, connection or association with or certification by plaintiff Flexi-Mat. See Group

Exhibit E.
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29, Upon information and belief, New England Serum’s actions described in this
Count are willful.

30.  Defendant New England Serum has damaged and will likely continue to damage
plaintiff Flexi-Mat by diversion of sales to New England Seram that would have been made by
Flexi-Mat but for New England Serum’s acts. New England Serum has further damaged Flexi-
Mat by diminishing Flexi-Mat’s reputation with the public and its retail customers, and the
goodwill in Flexi-Mat’s CUDDLER trademark.

31. Upon information and belief, defendant New England will continue to do the acts
complained of, all to Flexi-Mat’s irreparable damage, unless enjoined by the Court. It will be
difficult to ascertain the amount of compensation which would fully compensate Flexi-Mat for
these acts. Flexi-Mat has no adequate remedy at law.

COUNT IV
lllinois Common Law Unfair Competition

32.  Plaintiff Flexi-Mat hereby incorporates the allegations of paragraphs 1-15 as if
fully set forth herein.

33.  Defendant New England Serum’s usc of plaintiff Flexi-Mat's distinctive
CUDDLER trademark in conjunction with the salc and promotion of goods substantially
identical to the goods offered by Flexi-Mat under its CUDDLER trademark, is likely to cause
confusion, mistake or deceplion and constitutes unfair competition under Illinois common law.
See Group Exhibit E.

34.  Unless defendant New England Serum’s conduct is enjoined, it will cause
itreparable harm to plaintiff Flexi-Mat and the public, for which Flexi-Mat has no adequate

remedy at law.
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COUNT V
Deceptive Trade Practices

35.  Plaintiff Flexi-Mat hereby incorporates the allegations of paragraphs 1-15 as if
fully set forth herein.

36. Defendant New England Serum has used plaintiff Flexi-Mat’s CUDDLER
trademark in conncction with the sale of pet beds, and: (a) is thereby causing a likelihood of
confusion, mistake or deception as to the source, sponsorship or approval of the partics’ goods
and as to New England Serum’s affiliation, connection or association with Flexi-Mat; (b) has
passed off its goods as thosc of Flexi-Mat; (c) has represented that its goods are of the same
quality or standard as Flexi-Mat’s when they are not; and/or (d) has engaged in other conduct
which similarly creates a likelihood of confusion or misunderstanding. See Group Exhibit E.

37. Defendant New England Serum’s actions constitute deceptive trade practices in
violation of the Illinois Uniform Deceptive Trade Practices Act, 815 ILCS §§ 510/1-510/7.

38. Defendant New England Serum’s unlawful conduct has caused plaintiff Flexi-Mat
to suffer serious economic hardship, has resulted in unjust enrichment to New England Serum,
and has caused and will continue to cause, unless enjoined by this Court, substantial and
irreparable damage and injury to Flexi-Mat and the public, for which damage and injury Flexi-

Mat has no adequate remedy at law.
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COUNT VI
Consumer Fraud

39.  Plaintiff Flexi-Mat hereby incorporates the allegations of paragraphs 1-15 as if
fully set forth herein.

40.  Defendant New England Serum’s aforesaid use of the CUDDLER trademark in
connection with the advertisement and sale of household pet beds is an unfair method of
competition and an unfair or deceptive act or practice in that New England Serum is using and
has used deception and misrepresentation in the conduct of trade or commerce. See Group
Exhibit E.

41.  Defendant New England Serum’s actions constitute consumer fraud and dcecptive
business practices, in violation of the Illinois Consumer Fraud and Deceptive Business Practices
Act, 815 TLCS §§ 505/1, et sey.

42,  Defendant New England Serum’s unlawful conduct is willlul and has caused
plaintiff Flexi-Mat to suffer serious economic damage, has resulted in unjust enrichment to New
England Scrum, and has caused and will continue to cause, unless cnjoined by this Court,
substantial and irreparable damage and injury to Flexi-Mat and the public, for which damage and

injury Flexi-Mat has no adequate remedy at law.

JURY DEMAND

Plaintiff Flexi-Mat demands a trial by jury on all matters and issues triable by jury.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, plaintiff, Flexi-Mat Corporation, prays for the following relicf:

A That defendant New England Serum d/b/a PetEdge, and their officers, agents,
SACLIENTAZO1300\901 1\CO182144.4 9
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servants, employees, successors, assigns, parent, subsidiaries, affiliated or related companies,

attomeys and all persons in active concert and/or participation with it who receive notice be

preliminarily and permanently enjoined and restrained from:

Y

iii)

Making, using, selling, offering to sell, or importing pet beds that infringe
the *502 patent, or otherwise engaging in acts of infringement, inducing
others to infringe, and/or contributing to the infringement of the 502
patent;

Using, advertising or promoting the CUDDLER trademark or any similar
matk or name or colorable imitation thereof in its catalogs, website,
packaging, advertising and promotional literature, order forms, invoices or
otherwise in a manner which 1s likely to cause confusion, mistake or
deception;

Unfairly competing with plaintiff Flexi-Mat or injuring Flexi-Mat’s
goodwill in its CUDDLER trademark; and

Causing a likelihood of confugion or misunderstanding as to source,
sponsorship, association, affiliation, approval or certification with or by
plaintiff Flexi-Mat, or engaging in conduct tending to create a false
representation or commercial impression of New England Serum’s

products.

B. That this Court order defendant New England Serum d/b/a PetEdge to:

i)

Communicate to all persons requesting the “Slumber Pet™ Bolster Bed”
that New England Serum d/b/a PetEdge is prohibited from further

advertisement or sale of the “Slumber Pet™ Bolster Bed” per Court order;

SACLIENTQU 3001 01821444 10
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i) Notify in writing all recipients of each catalog in which New England
Serum d/b/a PetEdge advertised or offered for sale the “Slumber Pet™
Bolster Bed,” all prospective purchasers of that product, and all persons
inquiring about that product, whether orally, in writing, or via the Internet,
that New England Serum d/b/a PetEdge is prohibited from further
advertiscment or sale of the “Slumber Pet'™ Bolster Bed™;

iii)  Notify all recipients of each catalog in which New England Serum d/b/a
PetEdge caused to be published the mark CUDDLER in connection with
the sale of pet beds, and all prospective purchasers of that product, that
New England Serum d/b/a PetEdge is prohibited from further sale of
CUDDLER. pet beds; and

iv) Provide to Flexi-Mat all past and futurc customer purchase orders reccived
by New England Serum relating to the sale of the “Slumber Pet™ Bolster
Bed” and all pet beds advertised and/or sold in connection with the
CUDDLER trademark.

C. That defendant New England Serum d/b/a PetEdge be directed to file in Court,
and to serve on plaintiff Flexi-Mat, within thirty {30) days after entry of the above injunction and
order, a report in writing, under oath, setting forth in detail the manner and form in which it has
complied with the above injunction and order.

D. That this Court award to Flexi-Mat damages adequate to compensate Flexi-Mat
for the infringement of the ‘502 patent by New England Serum d/b/a PetEdge.

E. That this Court award increased damages against New England Serum d/b/a

PctEdec up to threc times the actual damages pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 284 and 15 U.5.C. § 1117.
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F. That this Court enter an order declaring this is an exceptional case pursuant to 35
U.8.C. § 285 and award to Flexi-Mat its attorneys’ fees, costs and expenses.

G. That New England Serum be required to account to Flexi-Mat for any and all
profits derived by New England Serum from the sale of CUDDLER pet beds and for all damages
sustained by Flexi-Mat by reason of the acts of infringement and unfair competition described
herein.

H. That this Court award to Flexi-Mat treble damages and punitive damages,
altorneys’ fees and taxable costs as a result of defendant New England Serum’s use of the
CUDDLER trademark.

I. That defendant New England Serum d/b/a PetEdge be directed to deliver up to
this Court for destruction, pursuant to 15 U.8.C. § 1118, all signs, prints, advertisements,
publicaiions, promotions or other articles in its possession bearing the CUDDLER trademark, or
any reproduction, counterfeil, copy or colorable imitation thereof, and all plates, molds, matrices,

screens or other means of making the same.
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L. That this Court award to Flexi-Mat such other and further relief as may be just
and appropriate.

FLEXI-MAT CORPORATION

Dated: January 22, 2003 By ﬁz& W

Larry L. Safe
Kevin C. Trock
Michael K. Nutter

- MICHAEL BEST & FRIEDRICH LLC
401 N. Michigan Avenue, Suite 1900
Chicago, Illinois 60611-4274
Telephone: (312) 222-0800
Facsimile: (312) 222-0818

SACLIENT 2013000501 1MC0182144 .4 13




Case: 1:03-cv-00489 Document #: 1 Filed: 01/22/03 Page 14 of 31 PagelD #:14

Exhibit A




Case: 1:03-cv-00489 Document #: 1 Flled,wlmmmu“]!!;%%!ggmm"llmlmmll

United States Patent (g
Haugh

(111  Patent Number:
451 Date of Patent:

5,765,502

[54] PET BED WITH REMOVARLE BOLSTER
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[57) ABSTRACT

A pet bed comprising an outer covering, a removable
cushiot dispsed within the cuter covering to form a cush-
ioned bottom pertion. and & bolster removably affixed to the
interior of the outer covering and disposcd about at least a
portion of the perimeter of the bottom portion. The outer
coveting further includes a reclosable access opening per-
mitting both the bottom coshion and bolster to be removed
as necded,

11 Claims, 2 Drawing Sheets

I_A
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3,765,502

1
PET BED) WITH REMOVARLE FOLSTER

FIELD OF THE INVENTION

This invention relates generally to a pet bed and in
particular to a pet bed having a removable bolsier,

BACKGROUND OF THE INVENTION

Pet beds were originally devised both for the comfort of
animal pets and to keep the animals from coramandeering
honschold Furnishings. Alihough a simple cushion is often
used as a pet bed, many animals would rather ocoupy a
favorite couch or human bed than sleep on 3 mere cushion.

Much of the animal*s reluctance to quit the family sofa is
traceable to the animal®s necd to feel secure. Thus, pet beds
having surrounding wall portions are more popllar with
pets, These wall portions extend upwardly from the periph-
cry of the pet bed. leaving an opening through which the
animal can enter and leave, and allowing the animal to see
out cven while in a supine position.

The wall portion can also be used as a headrast by animals
who feel safer with a better view of their surmoundings, but
the wall does not provide sapport for the heavier breeds of
animals. The wall tends to collapse under the weight of
heavier animals woless it is made of material so rigid that it
is uncomfortable for lighter animals,

In one popular method for pet bed fabrication. the bage
and wall portions are formed from two glued pieces of fairly
firn material. such as foam. The pet bed is then provided
with a single removable cover, which is generally a wash-
able fabric, The foam material from which the pet bed is
constructed is not easily washable, due to the bulk of the two
glucd foam picces.

In another popular pet bed style, the wall portion is
formed from a single piece of foam, ofien attached to a vinyl
sheet bottom portion, and only the wall portion is then
covered with fabric. The fabric is gencrally sewn around the
wall and is therefore nol removable for washing, In order to
make this type of pet bed more comfortable, a separate
bottom cushion with Its own fabric cover is provided for
insertion over the bottom povtion. This tequires two separate
fabri¢ covers. one for the wall and onc for the bottom
cushion, and this adds to the cost of manufacture, Pet beds
arc also known in which the bottom cushion is stuffed with
replaceabls foam pieces or other stuffing material. treated
with an odor retarding agent, becanse odor and washability
fre of major concem to the pet's owner.

Yet another pet bed has a bottom coshion encased in fabric
with an upstanding wall cxtcnding partially around the
periphery of the bottom ishion. The wall is formed from
multiple pockets sewn in the encasing fabric, and each
pocket is stuffed with polyester fill. Because the pockets are
permancntly sewn into the encasing fabric, the fill is not
accossible and cannot be replaced without replacing the
entire fatwic. This creates a major odor problem when, for
cxample, the pet urinates on the wall,

Accordingly, a need arises for a structurally sound pet bed
that is designed for the pet's comfort, regardless of whether
the animal is light o heavy, The pet bed should be relatively
inexpensive o manufacture. and should be equipped with a
one-piece cover and separately rernovable bolster and bot-
torn cushion for case of cleaning,

SUMMARY OF THE INVENTION

These necds and others are satised by the present
invention, comprizing a pet bed having an outer eoveting, a
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removable cushion disposed wilhin the outer covering to
form 8 cushioned bottom portion. and a bolster removably
affixed to the inletior of the outer covering and disposed
about at least a portion of the perimeter of the botom
portion. The outer covering includes a reclosable access
opening that may be opened and closed with a zipper.

Tn one form of the invention. the bolster may be remov-
ably affixed to the interior of the outer covering by a
plurality of hook-and-loop fastener straps. The outer cover-
ing may include a bolster pocket sized to accommodate the
bolster, where the plurality of straps semovably affixes the
bolster within the bolster pocket. The botiom cushion rests
within a bottom pocket which communicates with the bol-
stz pocket. The removable cushion and the bolster are
separately remcvable from the outer covering through the
teclosable access opening.

Further objects, feahmes, and advantages of the present
invention will become apparent from the following descerip-
tion and drawings.

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE DRAWINGS

FIG. 1 is a top plan view of a pet bed in aceordance with
the present invention;

FIG. 2 iz a perspective view of the pet bed of FI(3. 1;

FIG. 3 is a bottom plan view of the pet bed of FIG. 1;

FIG. 4 is a bottom view of the pet bed of FIG. 1. with a
portion of the outer covering cut away to illustrate the
bolster removably affixed within the bolster pocket; and

FIG. ¥ is an cxploded view of the pet bed of FIG. 1.

DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF THE
INVENTION

In accordance with the present invention, a pet bed is
deseribed that provides distinet advantages when compared
to those of the prior &t The invention can best be under-
stood with reference to accompanying drawing FIGS. 1
through 5.

The pet bed 1 of the present invention inclles an outer
covering 2. preferably Inbricated from a durable material,
such as a fabric that is easily ¢lesned. The cover material can
b farpished with colors and/or designs to suit the needs of
the pet owner.

The pet bed 1 includes a removable cushion 4 disposed
within a boitom pocket 12 formed in the outer covering 2 to
form a cushioned bottom portion of the pot bed 1. The
cushion may be fabricated from any soft, durable material,
bux is preferably designed to be replaced at intervals by the
user as it becomes soiled or wormn.

Within a bolster pocket 10 provided in the cuter covering
2, a bolster & is removably affixed. The bolster is disposed
about at least a portion of the perimeter of the coshioned
bottom portion of the pet bed 1. The bolstar 6 is also formed
from a soft, durablc material, and is designed to be replaced
as needed, Since the bolster 6 fs more eylindrieal or banana-
shaped than flat, and more like a pillow than a wall, the
bolster 6 tends to retatn its shape even when used as a pillow
by the pet. and does not easily collapse from the weight of
the pet as in some prior art products.

The bolster 15 beld in place by a plurality of fasteners or
straps 8. The siraps B are preferably the well-known hook-
and-loop fasteners. such as Veloro®, although other
fasteners, such as Hes of straps with snaps or buckles, would
perform adequately in this application. The fastcners are
sewl or otherwise secured to the interior of bolster pocket 18
in the outer covering 2.
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Rerovably affixing the bolster 6 within the bolster pocket
10 of the outer covering 2 has the advantage of lcnding
steuctural integrity to the pet bed 1. Since the bolster 6 is
much like a long. slender pillow, holding the bolster 6 in the
bolster pocket 10 keeps the bolster relatively fixed in posi-
tion with respect to the perimeter of the boltom portion of
the pet bed 1.

Access to the interior of the ovler covering 2 is preferably
provided by a zippar 7. Thus, the bolster & is easily remov-
ablz by the simple expedicnt of unzipping the zipper 7 on the
bottom of the pet bed 1, disengaging the swaps 8. and
withdrawing the bolster through the reclosable access open-
ing 11 that is sealed by the zipper 7. The bottom cushion 4
can also be withdrawn in the same way. The cuter covaritg
2 can then be cleancd, and the bolster 6 and cushion 4 can
be washed and replaced within the outer covering 2. Of
course. a oew bolster & or a new cushion 4 could also be
replaced by the user as part of this removal operation.

Instcad of a zpper, access to the interior of the bed could
be provided through a slit in the covering 2. The slit could
be concealed by merely overlapping flaps of the fabric. The
flaps could be manually parted when neecssary to remove
the cushion or bolster.

It is also possible to combine other feanures with those just
described. For cxample, the cushion 4 and bolster 6 could be
cushions filled with foam picces, polyeste, styrofoam beads,
# miztre of polyester and cotton, and other suitable
materials. and b treated with an odor retarding agent such
as cedar,

There has been described hercin a pet bed that avoids the
shortcomings of the prior art It will be apparcnt to those
skilled in the arl that modifications may be made without
departing from the spirit and scope of the invention.
Accordingly. it is not intended that the invention be limited
cxcepl a5 may be necessary in view of the appended claims.

‘What is claimed is:

1. A pet bed comprising:

an oulkeT Covering;

a femovable cushion disposed within the outer covering to

form a eushioned bottom portion; and

a bolster removably disposed within the interior of the

outer covering and substantially all of said bolster
disposed cxtcriorly about at least a portion of the
perimeter of the bottom portion without being scoured
10 the removable cushion.

2. The pet bed of claim 1. wherein the outer covering
further includes a reclosable access opéning.

3 The pet bed of claim 2, wherein the reclosablc access
opening further includes a zipper.

4. A pet bed comprising:

an outer Coveriag;

aremovable cushion disposed within the cuter covering Lo

form a cushioned bottom portion; and

a bolster removably affixed within the interior of the outer

covering and disposed about at leasl a portion of the

3

1%

15

i3

43

4

perimeter of the bottom portion. wherein the bolster is
removably affixed within the interior of the outer
eovering by a plurality of straps secured to the outer
covering.

5. The pet bed of claim 4, wherein the straps arc hook-
and-loop fastencrs.

6. The pet bed of claim 4, wherein the coter covering
ineludes a bolster pocket sized to accommodate the bolster,
and the plurality of straps removably affixes the bolster
within the bolster pocket.

7. A pet bed comprising:

an outer covering including a reclosable aceess opening;

aremovable cushion disposed within the outer covering to
foirm 4 cushioned bottom portion;

a bolstar Tcmovably secured to the interior of the outer
covering and disposed about at least a portion of the
perimeter of the bottom portion;

soch that the removable cushion and bolster are separaiely
removable from the owier covering interior through the
reclosable access opening.

8. The pet bed of claim 7, and means for cosing the

reclosable access opening.

2. A pet bed comprising;

an ouler covering including a bolster pocket and a reclos-
able access oponing;

aremovable cushion dispozed within the outer covering to
form a cushioned botiom portion;

a bolster removably affixed within the bolster pocket and
disposcd about at least a portion of the perimeter of the
bofiom portion;

such that the removably cushion and bolster arc scparately
removably from the cuter covering interior through the
reclosable access opening:

wherein the bolster is removably affixed withis the bolster
pocket by a plurality of siraps.

18. The pet bed of claim 9. wharin the straps are

hook-and-loop fasteners.

11. A pet bed comprising:

an outer covering including a bolster pocket and a rechos-
able access opening through a bottom portion of the
outer covering;

means for closing the reclosable access opening;

aremovable cushion disposed within the cuter covering to
form a cushioned bottom portion;

a bolster remaovably affixed within the bolster pocket by a
plurality of straps that arc scedred about the bolster, the
bolster disposed about at least 2 portion of the perit-
eter of the bottom portion;

such that the removable cushion and the bolstar are
scparately removable from the outer covering interior
through the reclosable access opening.

* * %




Case: 1:03-cv-00489 Document #: 1 Filed: 01/22/03 Page 20 of 31 PagelD #:20

Exhibit B




r agalnst
nt bolster |
bertber .

=
e

Ghown with nptional
o ry.

Burgundy
(27

Hunter Green

(45)
h Lhe
. _' A Tl‘*?‘"” D AR
wedto it} Ultimate Canine Cushion provides blissful comfort,
iightly This top-of-the-line, round bed is averstufled for comfort. Features a brazs

zipper and X° gussel. Contalns shape-retaining cedat/paly that repels fleas
and odars. Caver {5 constrycted af heavy-duty, machine washahle
poly/cation mix. Inher lining casily unzips far refilling. Made in the USA,
For an additional 57.00, bed can be embroidered with pot’s name (up

lo 12 [etters/spaces). Please specify size, color aud name Lo e embroidored

when ordering.

we stays 4
wrable

) Price Each

n -« ftem I Dirnsnsians -2 o
L 2 GN10o* 36" Diameter x 5°H $3%6.09  $3299
bl G100+ 45" Diamater x §"H 49,99 4490
n G 54" Diametey x 8°H 5899 5309
gg *UPS aversized ftem. Adktions shippring charges anply. See page 76 for detals.

)

E

Sumber |

Our best-salling
and softest bed!

e Sherpa Muzzle Mest
Bed 15 the softest, cushies
beds weve ever oflcred!
Pots can snuggle in deep
without ever hitting
bottom! Fill is a higher-
quality foam, which
keaps 115 shape—won't
bunch up ar lump, and
says soft and fiufly wash afteh
wash. tiuth dogs and cats just
love the ptush Sherpa falric cove
Deluxe Nuzzle Nest is similar to our Shey . i e .
Nuzzle Nest. with an elegant cation/polyester Berber rives ed Molds arund pet for
supenor comfon that's soft and lush. The Deluxe Nuzzle Mest is available in twa colors:

Mavy (17) and Green (43}, Made in the USA, Machine washable. Pluse specify size and color
when ordering. '

Navy (17} Green (43)

. Prica Each |
Y Description Dimensiana 12 LI
CATI01A * Shapa Nugale Neet (Whis Onty) 78" Diamgler §24 4o $16.97
CAT1G24 Sherna Nuzzle Nest {White Qny) 24* Diarmatar 26.99 2299
CA1030  Sherpa Nuzzle Nosl (White Oy} 30" Ciameter 3248 2748
CAITM0*  Bhempa Nuzzls Nast (White Only) 40" Diameter 56.49 4799
CAlig Deluxa Nuzzle Host {Green or Nivy) 187 Diametey $30.88 $24.99
CAT18 Daluxe Nuzde Mest {Groen or Navy) 24" Diameter 3459 2992
CAl16 Dedue: Muzrle: Mest (Grean or Navy) 507 Diameter 4188 35.89
CAlIE* Uedure Mgz Nazt (Green or'favw) 40" Dtwneter 19.99 57490

"UPS cversized item. Additionst shipping charges apply. Seq paga 76 for details.




Case: 1:03-cv-00489 Document #: 1 Filed: 01/22/03 Page 22 of 31 PagelD #:22

Exhibit C




Case: 1:03-cv-00489 Document #: 1 Filed: 01/22/03 Page 23 of 31 PagelD #:23

eI

110 [ 38e]

=N I aaI=2dA pug dsi dun

{00 a8patad-mmmyy

:duy

J

EXHIBIT

W eI

.

B|qe|eas
Jabuo| ou 5| pnpoud
SE4Y 1N “ALIOS 3B 3y

SUGMES Busetsind pus
EMIETS o035 10) 913y A

Fnonda fusegamd FUe
SATETS ¥oOTs 10 SIay Xoi

SITE]S Ho015 J0) 913y 310

syuondg buseEtind pue
SMIEYS AJ015 10] 213 A3

r

dep o115 [ 3JINEIEND UGNZE55ES

EE'ST% Se
M| SY

66°0L% se
M| 5y

66 Bb% 5B
Mmoj sy

66'L% se
Mo sy

66°2cY se
Mol 5Y

[T} Fojeies F gia HIGHS X3

og04% :eloigng

HE

3517 TRIaA]

1401 abey

£ HEpDougags weid [ 5[ 0 sudsy [ AJURGIE W ADEALG

1T

sapnoy ASjsEeyg

505MZ

spog JUFIMEd [EAD Jod JeqUn(S

T2I5[09 Piejd punod yod JSqun(s

1o 1 abey

§o304d OPTH

spag J93s|og
Sp=g < SRU055a0Y Jad < JIW0H

B doys o skem asop|

siefaeds B srusIte|)
oajue]) B Bupueay
ez g siog

SROSUE([FI5TH &
SMEIL pUE SHiy 'SIeXUEg
[0S Jod %
0TSy PUR SSZENH =
Sonpurg e
S[EUSY pUE SUS{ I5l9xg
§3]ED) pUE 50004
STInpEId MoUg Bof
S0BICIS Poo4 pUE SaysIa:
SAS5aUIEH
PUE SpeE=| SIB[[D0h
JE2T PUE DUIo i
S1Inpald 180
[EABI] paB
SLFOM "Sa]El DUE SaDE..®
*El=E]
STHOSESISY j8g
HIULEY 7§ SO
EHESH
Bunua0rn

sing ey

adpaad




Case: 1:03-cv-00489 Document #: 1 Filed: 01/22/03 Page 24 of 31 PagelD #:24

€O/ 1T .___um%muauﬁ_umﬁﬁmmn“auﬁﬁ%ﬁu:aoﬁu&ﬁa&_ﬁhmmuEEEa%?aﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%&&ﬁ%ﬁ.%E“un.p?é”&E

[Jo 123

SHTEGT [ dBp 95 f Smweaeng 4olJRSRES [ TS0 BUuddES S=dd [/ IS JO sl 7

¢35 S93LARES

BE IR0 -
£, 1y oL oav 157 STUBOAVA UL DOV
- e e e e 5p=g B35]09 PIEid
) 4 . uolydQ ue wum_mm_ punoy o4 J90WATE  §5EMe
Aty {s}uoidso uonydiiasag #wal

B dous oy shem viop]

et g By ot Bop et sirroeds 3 2unies|D
peg 2iA18 Bippnj/ieisiog je3u03 g Busresly

tadasq eyl Guppaales sypail & sho)

SOSIEETE .

ToBIeT SIA SWOI] L PUE SDmd 534 (=R

S[BIIOWSW 94

"MO S nuaw SJHENSTY PUE
umop dodp ay3 Ul pajs|| SIS ayl Ul I|qeieay S35Mpaid g
"HOUOD pRppe Jod ||uAled Jos I ‘ SEULTH PUR SU3d 95R09%

UM PRIIY S1J3UIT TQRYSEM 3U LB 5] B
J21saA|0d 4,00T JO ApewW S| JaA03 pauaddiz
z|qeacliay “adeys 5,39d o} Sp|ow Jey}
131U80 190J3g We21d Yos pue wiesm 2an

ue SpUNgUINS J23s|oq jund pleld 2npg Jissep
1eEIS "S[EM Ayedp Jsumede LB uEeq 3A30d
B S0y pue 233U pue BEnus o3 Yyajum W
aanolb AZ02 B 521eRU ‘J52apealY BQEHOICD

£3100) pUB SIG0

SPoNpoed BOgS Do

FEEIGIS POt puUe SoLsi e
SI55TCH

PUE Spea] "SIE|[0 %

1ea5 pue BUIIois

SPRpaid 187

|BAEIE pUE

BLEOH ‘5218 PUE Sabeqin

e sBop saa|f yoeq 1235|100 AmOy|IG - =
2UNoas alow |23 siad SHI0SERITY Mg
seMew pag J91s]08 194 Jequn|s Ao ouusy 1 SwaH
spa
bod CEL L
1915108 PIEld PUNOY 13d J3qWNIS . ancouy 1xam
I TEL LT
ISP 11590 < 5pag < SSUOSSII0Y 124 < JUIOH ) sAng 3549

“T3 Bopie) £ i YOG X0

00 0% fRlogng

L Ay Lansdeys




Case: 1:03-cv-00489 Document #: 1 Filed: 01/22/03 Page 25 of 31 PagelD #:25

Exhibit D




Case: 1:03-cv-00489 Document #: 1 Filed: 01/22/03 Page 26 of 31 PagelD #:26
S _ Int. Cl.; 18 Co

Prior U.8. Cl.: 3 Reg. No. 1,078,928

United States Patent and Trademark Office Registered Dec, 6, 1977

10 Year Renewal Renewal Term Beging Dec. 6, 1997

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER
CUDDLER

FLEXI-MAT CORPFORATION (ILL[NdIS FOR: BED FOR HOUSEHOLD PETS,
: CORPORATION) IN CLASS 18 (US. CL. 3).
; 2244 SOUTH WESTERN AVENUE FIRST USE 7-20-1973; IN COMMERCE

~ CHICAGO, IL 60608 T-20-1973.
: SER. NQ. 73-120,216, FILED 3-24-1977,

In testimony whereof I have hereunto set my hand
and caused the seal of The Patent and Trademark
Office to be affixed on Apr. 14, 1998.
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Case: 1:03-cv-00489 Document #: 1 Filed: 01/22/03 Page 27 of 31 PagelD #:27

EXHIBIT E




-cv-00489 Document #: 1 Filed: 01/22/03 Page 28 of 31 PagelD #:28

Case: 1:03

+

(RIS L

[Jo12a3eg

LT L

& e

5pod J1°d
UINSHWUET 213YJUuAs

Spod J3is|od
A0 1IBEW-1X3|d

spag a1els
ao39{d Pe[E501d

AT LSS T s, F L Pak TLELLALAS T B T W S sl T ek u ur Lo rt S =
=
wg

TB@ g [/ SolleienD UONCEERS [/ Jad0 DUMDINS S22/ 55040 swiel f AJENoSS § AJShild

i

doysg o0y skep slon}

spepeds % e
jojuo) g Bujuirig
sygeq) wg shog

EOGEDEERSEITR
S]] PUE SOIMa SjoqUa[d +
S[ELOWIW J9d "

Pajjoizue] aaajersdura L

TeBURISoY STy PUE S8[Z20N »
SiSTpoIT ar. §

PURGY PUT [EAD SSUNSH P S0ag Sa0Ia%g
So1eD) pUE SO0 *

Spag Sipedoliio Sy5ApaIS Moy Bog ¢

SHEI05S POod plE Sos|g R
53552UICH

PlE spea SIBjjBR

I35y puE BUNIOS X

SPINpoId JEF X

S1oquelg pUE 50Ty 'S120

Spag swesd

spag s099d [SAEIL pUE
BUO0[ SO1EI pUE sSobe
SIS 1S[PPND speg #
Spoyg 1Sis[ug SOOIy J8g
i . [STUEY P BIIOH
yijeaH
speod Bujuzoors)
TGS 194 < IUTOH sAng 3559

28pdIad




. Case: 1:03-cv-00489 Document #: 1 Filed: 01/22/03 Page 29 of 31 PagelD #:29

LA Lld b

[ Jo [ a8ed

Sy e

‘3|ge|IeAe
a3buo) ou 5t pnposd
SIYT NG TAII0S BB IM

SOendd buseqdd FUe

SO0 buBeyNnd pue
S WO T TREFETERE b

o04° g% ©1210gns

deW 315 7/

Feugieng USloelsnes f

140 1 abed

LR LTS se
Mo| sY

L6914 sE
MO SY

66°TTS 5B

MmO Sy

JEH] EEIHSATS

T i0 7 afiey

Spag Sien

Y

EoToUd 3PIH

21438 421ppPND

E03Y < S8U0SSS00Y 13d < FOH

5 o=H [ 95M 0 s

B dous oy shepm clow]

sppbadg 1 IuEIe )
jegeng % Bupuyer)
S)eaz; g SAo)

EMOSUE|[205IW:

SRGI L pUE 5 GEF U]
SELGLEH Jod. &
SINRTISaY pOg SopZZiip
}uuﬂ%‘

5F]EC) n_cm _u
SITN0aR] Mals Do
SERIGIS POT] PUE SIS
SaS5IILEH
FUE Spegy SIE[D:
1595 poe BUIois
Sonpold Jea%
[axely ple
SLIDH "53]0 pUE Sobey
Sgag
SE0SSRdIY W

[BUESN 19 LSO

LR R
Bupuso 0l
gAng seg

IV 234 BROA SNIORIRT QL G

adpdiad




Case: 1:03-cv-00489 [fffiment #: 1 Filed: 01/22/03 Page 4 31 PageiD #:30

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT BM;KFTED
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS JAN 2 4 7003
Eastern Division

In the Matter of

{Case Number:

S .

ﬁ ‘u )j .J

APPEARANCFS ARE HEREBY FILED BY THE UNDERSIGNED }}&J 'Yf‘TJORNE\}(S) FOR

(A) _{B)

SIGNATURE % D%/; /M SoATURE éé 5/ Py

MAME NAME

Larry L. Saret Kevin C. Trock .

FIRM FIRM L e =T
Michael Best & Friedrich, LLC Michael Best & Friedrich, LLC ;. g
STREET ADDRESS . . STRELT ADDRESS * =l ‘\:
401 N. Michigan Avenue, Suite 1900 401 N. Michigan Avenue, Sulte 1900 o
‘Chicago, Ilinois 60611 Chicago, Illinois 60611 :'"ﬁf‘-!-k; U
TELEPH(N n E NUMRFR e K
7A135%53%5%00 G12) 223-0800 e

IDENTIFICATION NUMBFR (SEF [TEM 4 ON REVERSE) IDENTIFICATION WUMBER {SEEITEM 4 ON REYV)| é;_#‘/

2.459.337 6,209,206 .

MEMBER OF TRIAL BART YES ; MFMBER [JF TRIAL BARY YES I—'f_l

TRIAL ATTORNEY? YES TRIAL ATTQRNEY? ¥L5

DESIGNATED AS LOCAL COUNSEL?Y YHEY i NO
X () (D)
EIONATLIRE SIGNATURE
[N
MNAME o NAMFE.

Michael X. Nufter

FIRM FIRM

Michael Best & Friedrich, LLC

STREET ADDRES3 YTREET ADDRESS

401 N. Michigan Avenue, Suite 1900

CITYSTATELF CITY/STATE/ZIF

Chicago, Illinois 60611

TELEFHOME NUMDER TELETHONE MUMRER

(312) 222-0800

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (SEE [TEM 4 (N REVERSE) IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (SEE ITEM 4 ON REVEREE)

6,243,586

MEMBER OF TRIAL BART YES I:::] NO W MEMBER OF TRIAL RAR? YES HNO m
TRIAL ATTORNEY? YES |¢ NI m TRIAL ATTORNEY? YES My m
DESICHATED AS LOCAL COUNSFLT YES r-l NO DESIGNATED AS LOCAL COUNSEL? YES m NO [-"7




Ci»ﬂm&:ﬂl?uf,omw D ent#: 1 Filed: 01/22/03 Page 3.31 PagelD #:31 Page 1 of2

.

‘ UNl[rED STATES DISTRICT COURT |
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS DOGKETED

v - JAN
Civil Cover Sheet 2 4 2073

This automated J3-44 conforms generally to the manual J5-44 approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in
September 1974. The data is required for the use of the Clerk of Court for the purpose of injtiating the civil docket sheet. The

information contained herein neither replaces nor supplements the filing and se leadingsor other papers as requ:re,d
by law. This form is authorized for use only in the Northern District of [llinois. 0 g'

Defendant(s):NEW ENGLAND SERU
COMPANY, INC. d/b/a PETEDGE, a
Massachusetts corporation

County of Residence: Cook County County of Residence: JUD GE PALLMEVER
Plaintiff's Atty: Larry L. Saret Defendant's Atty:

Michael Best & Friedrich, LLC
401 N. Michigan Ave., Suite GETRATE 1UDGE LEVIN
1900 Chicago, Illinois 60611 MA

(312) 222-0800 -

Plaintiff(s): FLEXI-MAT CORPORATION,
an Illinois corporation

I1. Basis of Jurisdiction: 3. Federal Question (U.S. not a party) o

I11. C,mzenshm of Principal -~
Partles (Diversity Cases Only) - Lo
Plaintiff:-N/A ‘ PR

Defendant:-N/A o "

IV. Origin : 1. Original Proceeding
V. Nature of Suit: 830 Patent

VI Cause 01 Acuon 35 U.5.C. 100, ct seq. - U.S, Patent Infringement

VIL Requested in Compiaint
o ~ Class Action:No
Dollar Demand:
Jury Demand: Yes

VIII. This case IS NOT a refiling of a previously dismisscd case.

Signature: %/\f'—&/ / M ) —

Date (?i & / 005
If any of thig information s incorrect, please go buck to the Civil Cover Sheet Input form using the Badbutton in your brawser und change it. \ /s V)/

http:/Awww.ilnd.uscourts.gov/PUBLIC/Forms/auto_js44.¢fm 1/21/03




